Texas Triumph Register

Resource Guide





Russ Seto Conducts a Tech Session on Triumph Maintenance February 18, 2017

Texas Triumph Register

The Gulf Coast Triumph Association, dba the Texas Triumph Register, is an organization of Triumph owners and enthusiasts dedicated to the preservation and continuing enjoyment of the Marque. Membership is open to all who appreciate automobiles bearing the Triumph name. In addition to monthly meetings, the club sponsors rallyes, shows, road tours, technical seminars, and social events.

Visit our website at - www.TexasTriumphRegister.org

or our Facebook group:

www.facebook.com/groups/154491104579697/



National Affiliations

Texas Triumph Register is a local chapter of the Vintage Triumph Register / Triumph Sports Owners Association, which is open to all Triumph motorcars; an area center for the Triumph Register of America, exclusively for TR-2 through TR-4A automobiles; and a chapter of the 6-PACK, dedicated to the enjoyment, preservation and restoration of the Triumph TR250 and TR6 Automobile.

Membership in these national organizations is encouraged.

Visit their websites at -

www.vtr.org www.triumphregister.com www.6-pack.org

The Bluebonnet P.O. Box 40847 Houston, Texas 77240-0847



Our award-winning Bluebonnet is published monthly for TTR members, who are encouraged to submit articles, photographs or other materials of interest. TTR neither endorses nor warrants any product or service advertised.

The information contained within the technical articles of *The Bluebonnet* is provided for informational and educational purposes only. TTR assumes no responsibility for the correctness or safety of the procedures, and the reader assumes liability for any risks, either personal or financial, in connection with the repairs or modifications outlined in said articles. Working on your car can be hazardous if done incorrectly, or without proper safety precautions and the consequences of some mistakes can be dangerous. TTR suggests that you consult an automotive professional before proceeding with any repair or modification to your car, with which you are unfamiliar or inexperienced in performing.

TTR 2022 / 2023 Officers and Volunteers

President

Hal Sharp 832-423-7138 (C) info@texastriumphregister.org

Vice President - Special Events

Mike Woodward 713-904-0677 (C) info@texastriumphregister.org

Vice President – Events Coordinator

David Fowler 713-412-0661 (C) info@texastriumphregister.org

Secretary

John Hanten 281-460-0350 (C) info@texastriumphregister.org

Treasurer

Mike Rouse 281-554-4878 (H) info@texastriumphregister.org

Regalia

James Moore 713-628-6457 (C) info@texastriumphregister.org

Membership / Historian

Mike Hado 281- 807-4780 (H) info@texastriumphregister.org

Bluebonnet Editor

John Hanten 281-460-0350 (C) info@texastriumphregister.org

TTR Webmaster

Bob & Orit Pennington 713-726-9636 info@texastriumphregister.org



What can happen when you don't use the Resource Guide. Fred Wagner 1st to Breakdown Award, FOG Mitty Trip 2012



TTR Members Attending Wheel Alignment Tech Session at Copperfield Automotive July 26, 2014

Texas Triumph Register Resource Guide

Table of Contents

ROAD TRIP SPARE PARTS LIST	. 6
TRIUMPH MODEL QUICK REFERENCE FACTS	. 7
REPAIR RESOURCES – LOCAL & DISTANT	
GENERAL REPAIR, MAINTENANCE AND RESTORATION	. 8
FRAME, SUSPENSION, TIRES AND BRAKES	. 10
EXHAUST AND COOLING SYSTEMS	. 13
MACHINE SHOP, ENGINE AND RELATED SERVICES	13
IGNITION AND ENGINE ELECTRICAL	17
CARBURETOR, BRAKE AND SHOCK REBUILDING	18
PAINT AND BODY WORK	19
CHROMING AND POWDER COATING	22
INTERIOR TRIM, CONVERTIBLE TOPS AND WINDSHIELDS.	24
INSTRUMENTS AND GAUGE REBUILDING	27
OTHER SERVICES	28
WEB RESOURCES	
PARTS VENDORS – NORTH AMERICA	29
PARTS VENDORS – REST OF WORLD	39

Road Trip Spare Parts List

Triumphs are generally mechanically simple (Stag and TR-8 excluded) and many breakdowns can be repaired on the road if you have spare parts and some basic tools. Here's a suggested list of spare parts. Make sure to customize for the needs of your car:

Distributor Cap
Rotor
Contact Breaker (Points)
Condenser
High Tension Lead
Sparking Plugs
Valve Cover Gasket
Cylinder Head Gasket
Manifold Gasket

Radiator Hoses
Fanbelt/Water Pump
Fuel Filter/Fuel Pump
Flasher Unit
Fuses
Spare Bulbs
Oil/Water/Brake/Gear Fluid
Shop Manual
Parts Vendor Catalog

Remember to bring some basic tools also. A good starting point is:

Regular Screwdriver
Phillips Screwdriver
Pliers/Regular & Needle Nosed
Combination Wrenches
Vise Grips
Pocket Knife
Duct Tape
Electrical Tape
Socket Set (3/8" deep well and ½")
Magnet

Metal File

Pry/Cheater Bar
Paper Towels or Shop Rags
WD-40
Air Pressure Gauge
Gap Feeler Gauge
JB Weld
Tire Tools
Flashlight & Batteries
Water/Coolant/Jug
First Aid Kit

Possibly the most important item for your tool kit is...a (charged up) cell phone. Make sure you have a list of emergency numbers including AAA, your mechanic, parts vendors and other club members.

Triumph Model Quick Reference Facts

Triumph Sports Cars Quick Reference Facts										
Model	Years Prod.	Number Produced	Engine Type/ Displacement (cc)/ Horsepower	Length (ft, in)	Width (ft, in)	Height (ft, in)	Wheel Base (ft, in)	Weight (lbs)		
TR-2	53-55	8628	I4/1991/90	12'7"	4'7.5"	4'2"	7'4"	1848		
TR-3	55-57	13,377	I4/1991/100	12'7"	4'7.5"	4'2"	7'4"	1988		
TR-3A	57-61	58,236	I4/1991/100	12'7"	4'7.5"	4'2"	7'4"	2050		
TR-3B	62	3331	I4/2138/100	12'7"	4'7.5"	4'2"	7'4"	2050		
TR-4	61-65	40,253	I4/2138/100	12'9.6"	4'9.5"	4'2"	7'4"	2240		
TR-4A	65-67	28,465	I4/2138/100	12'9.6"	4'9.5"	4'2"	7'4"	2240		
TR-5 Petrol Inject.	67-68	2947	16/2498/150	12'9.6"	4'10"	4'2"	7'4"	2268		
TR-250 Carb.	67-68	8484	I6/2498/104	12'9.6"	4'10"	4'2"	7'4"	2268		
TR-6 Carb.	68-76	77,938	I6/2498/104	13'6.1"	4'10"	4'2"	7'4"	2390		
TR-6 Petrol Inject	68-76	13,912	16/2498/150	13'6.1"	4'10"	4'2"	7'4"	2473		
TR-7	75-81	112,368	I4/1988/105	13'8.5"	5'6.2"	4'1.9"	7'1"	2355		
TR-8	80-81	2722	V8/3528/133	13'8.5"	5'6.2"	4'1.9"	7'1"	2565		
Stag	70-77 ('72-'73 in US Market)	25,877	V8/2997/127	14'5.8"	5'3.5"	4'1.5"	8'4"	2807		
Spitfire Mk 1	62-65	45,753	I4/1147/63	12'1"	4'9"	3'11.5"	6'11"	1568		
Spitfire Mk 2	65-67	37,409	I4/1147/67	12'1"	4'9"	3'11.5"	6'11"	1568		
Spitfire Mk 3	67-70	65,320	I4/1296/68	12'1"	4'9"	3'11.5"	6'11"	1652		
Spitfire Mk 4	70-74	70,021	I4/196/63	12'1"	4'9"	3'11.5"	6'11"	1717		
Spitfire 1500	74-80	95,829	I4/1493/71	12'1"	4'9"	3'11.5"	6'11"	1814		
GT-6 Mk 1	66-68	15,818	I6/1998/95	12'1"	4'9"	3'11"	6'11"	1904		
GT-6+ Mk 2	68-70	12,066	I6/1998/95	12'3"	4'9"	3'11"	6'11"	1904		
GT-6 Mk 3	70-73	13,042	I6/1998/79-90	12'5"	4'10 ½"	3'11"	6'11"	2030		

Preface: This Resource Guide includes places of business, services and resources that have been recommended or discovered by various club members. Endorsement by the Texas Triumph Register is neither intended nor implied. If you have any concerns, prior to using a company listed herein you may wish to discuss with other club members and/or consult the local Better Business Bureau. While we try to keep the document updated, please make a quick phone call to verify that the information is current.

Repair Resources – Local & Distant

The following sections primarily list local businesses around Houston where you can go to have your car fixed. It also contains businesses beyond Houston where you may send parts to have them repaired or restored, including your entire car if it needs that sort of help.

General Repair, Maintenance, and Restoration

British Auto Specialists

General British car sales, parts, service

www.BritAuto.com

Jeff Sloan, Owner

817-589-7971

2216 Solona St Haltom City, TX 76117

TTR Member Notes:

In business since 1979, originally known as TR Sales and Service

5R Restorations

General repairs and maintenance, Moss parts, restoration services

5rrestorations.com

Ron Redding, Owner (TTR member)

ron@5RRestorations.com

281-346-2417

33803 Pecan Hill Drive Brookshire, TX 77423

The TR Shop

Engine, gearbox, and overdrive rebuilding, Local representative for Triumph parts Mike Hado (Former 5-year club president and TTR member since 1981)

mhado@att.net

281-807-4780

Cypress, TX

TTR Member Notes:

Mike has been a go to guy for consultation and many member rebuilds over many years, specializing in the rebuild of 4 & 6 cylinder engines, gearboxes, and A, D, & J-Type overdrives for TR2 through TR6, Spitfire, GT6, Herald, Vitesse. Mike took over Russ Seto's business after Russ's passing and is now a dealer rep providing discounted parts from Moss Motors, British Parts Northwest, The Roadster Factory, and LiteZupp Industries.

Dybala's Auto Repair & Custom

General automotive repair services

www.rosenbergautoservice.com

Chris Dybala, Owner

281-341-0549

5608 Texas 36 Rosenberg TX 77471

TTR Member Notes:

John Barrett & Richard Dicks both recommend this shop for repair services

Jerry Gruss

General maintenance and repair of all things Triumph (especially electrical issues)

Jerry Gruss (TTR member)

jerryg98@flash.net

281-732-6188

1014 Walnut Bend Lane Houston TX 77042

TTR Member Notes:

Jerry has been working on/with Triumphs since before he could drive one. He learned to drive in a TR4 and the value of roadside repairs. He has seen a few failed repairs, and a few repaired failures. His present TR3A is a repaired flood victim. It was brought back from almost certain death to a point where it has won a second place competition trophy from a field of one. Since the complete frame off, ground up, self initiated restoration, the car has been driven completely across the country more than once, and on occasion, without a breakdown.

Macy's Garage

Parts, maintenance, repair, restoration

www.macysgarage.com

Mark Macy, Owner (TTR member)

info@macysgarage.com

937-667-3014

4200 Lisa Drive Tripp City OH 45371

TTR Member Notes:

Mark and Tonda Macy have built arguably the premier Triumph shop in the county. By their own words "anything and everything that can be done to a Triumph, we do it here".

Frame, Suspension, Tires and Brakes

Southwest Alignment

Wheel alignment, wheel mounting and balancing

www.swalignment.com

713-783-5282

8648 Richmond Ave Houston, Texas 77063

TTR Member Notes:

From Steve Voss: I had good luck with these guys on my TR4A. While I was in there a truck came in that had been to four different shops that couldn't align his wheels until he came to Southwest Wheel Alignment.

NTB – National Tire & Battery (Downtown Location)

Tires, tire repair

www.ntb.com/store/8697/houston-tx-77002

Contact: Rudy 713-759-9060

2123 Louisiana St Houston TX 77002

TTR Member Notes:

From John Baguley: I would not go to most of their stores, but the downtown location is different. Rudy and staff very helpful, found the speciality tires I was after to replace the very very old rubber that came on the car when I bought it.

Discount Tire

Tires, tire repair, wire wheel mounting and balancing

www.discounttire.com

281-804-4044

9550 Jones Rd, Houston, TX 77065

TTR Member Notes:

From Mike Hado: Not all Discount Stores handle wire wheels, this one does

Discount Tire in Brenham

Tires, tire repair, wire wheel mounting and balancing

www.discounttire.com

979-421-9867

2800 Wood Ridge Blvd Brenham TX 77833

TTR Member Notes:

From Clark McKinley: They will do wire wheels, but they have to be off the car. Took my four wires to them for new tires, mounted & balanced. Good job.

Copperfield Automotive

Front and rear wheel alignment

www.copperfieldautomotive.com

Richard Olejnik, Owner

Copperfieldautomotive@yahoo.com

281-550-2919

8411 Queenston Blvd Houston TX 77095

TTR Member Notes:

Knows Triumphs, Dave Smith set up a Tech session on alignment there in 2014. From Mike Rouse: Replaced all the suspension bushings (front and rear) and performed the alignment. Great to work with, although I'm not sure they would tackle suspension bushings again as it was time consuming. Would recommend alignment though.

B&B Tire and Brake

Front end alignment and related services

www.treadhunter.com/tire-shops/TX/houston/16581-b-b-automotive-tire

713-462-6145

13716 Hempstead Highway Houston TX 77040

TTR Member Notes:

Just down the highway from Eats Mesquite TTR breakfast hangout.

Excel Frame & Front End Service Inc.

Wheel alignment, frame straightening, wheel balancing

www.excelcollisionrepair.com

Steve Capuzzo

excelframe@att.net

713-781-3169

8613 Daffodil St Houston TX 77063

TTR Member Notes:

In business since 1983.

Northwest Chassis

Wheel alignment, frame straightening

www.facebook.com/northwestchassis/

281-440-0107

14720 Kuykendahl Rd Houston TX 77090

TTR Member Notes:

Shop recommends calling ahead for availability

Houston Drive Train

Professional U-joint replacement

www.houstondrivetrain.com/

713-675-6375

7959 N Loop East Freeway

Houston TX 77028

TTR Member Notes:

From Mike Rouse: I've had good luck with them. You provide the u-joint, and they install it, and it's ready by the end of the day.

G&M Mobile Welding

Mobile welding service for Houston area

713-972-2584

TTR Member Notes:

From Jerry Gruss: G&M Mobile Welding was referred by fellow club member John Reynolds because his TR250 was apart enough to reinforce the differential mounts by boxing them in. I also used G&M on a TR6 with a cracked differential mount. He welded in the TRF box kit after welding the crack and cleaned it up better than new. The cost was very reasonable.

Exhaust and Cooling Systems

Ripley's – Custom Performance Exhaust

Mufflers, mandrel bends, performance exhaust. Also brakes and shocks

www.ripleysmufflerandbrakes.com

281-653-8351

2302 Cypress Creek Parkway Houston TX 77068 (1960 & Kuykendahl)

TTR Member Notes:

From John Baguley: Can custom-build basically any exhaust system you need, while you wait. Run by the son of the original owner, in business since 1973. Also has a second shop in The Woodlands.

Affordable Muffler

Muffler systems

www.affordablemufflers.com

281-493-5700

841 Dairy Ashford Houston TX 77079

TTR Member Notes:

Can fabricate custom systems

Don Hart Restoration Products and Services

Radiator repair, gas tank sealing, POR15 distributor

www.donhart.com

800-321-4278

20123 Highway 362 Waller, TX 77484

TTR Member Notes:

Randy DeRuiter: They did a nice job repairing a leak and resoldering a bracket on my TR4 radiator Karl Rettenmaier and James Moore: lots of gas tanks taken for Renuzit coating, not cheap, but never rust again and sealed for life with a warranty

Machine Shop Engine and Related Services

Westside Performance and Machine, Inc

Machine shop services, familiar with Triumph Engines

https://www.facebook.com/pages/Westside-Performance-Machine/126061204114223

Jeff Cowie, Co-owner

713-465-7996

9100 Emnora Ln

TTR Member Notes:

Engine machine shop work for several TTR members

Pete's Crank Grinding and Repair

Expert crankshaft grinding, familiar with TR engines

https://www.facebook.com/pages/Petes-Crank-Grinding-Repair/1708567189425380

Pete Arhelger, Owner

281-890-6838

11311 Jones Rd W Suite B Houston TX 77065

TTR Member Notes:

A one man shop, and expert machinist - and many happy TTR customers. Pete gave a tech session to TTR members in 2015

Precision Engine Service

Machine shop services, familiar with Triumph Engines

512-451-1663

9101 Cameron Rd Austin TX 78574

TTR Member Notes:

From Clark McKinley: They did a valve job, etc on my TR3, did all the grinding, new valve guides, and machined for oil seals Head looked new. Very reasonable price. Does work on Triumph race engines also.

Harold's Automotive Machine Shop

Machine shop services

www.haroldsautomotivemachineshop.net

hamsracing@comcast.net

281-342-4514

1039 FM 359 Rosenberg TX 77406

TTR Member Notes:

In business since 1975. Thumbs up from members John Barrett, Richard Dicks, and Mike Hado. From Mike Hado: Harold was the only shop I could find that could re-bore a Spitfire engine. Westside and others did not have the tooling to go that small.

Motor Reconditioning

Machine shop services

www.facebook.com/pages/Motor-Reconditioning/161124797250521

713-659-3891

5834 Ledbetter St Houston TX 77087

TTR Member Notes:

It has moved since the last resource guide update but still appears to be around for general engine machine work

MTR6 Differentials

TR6, TR4A, Spitfire IRS differential rebuilding

Mike Rouse (TTR member)

mtrtrain@aol.com

337-540-1140

1050 Misty Trails Lane League City TX 77573

TTR Member Notes:

Our very own TTR member Mike Rouse has been the go-to person for differential rebuilds after working his TR6. My bet is he could even tackle TR3 or TR4 differentials if you ask him nicely.

CAM Machine Shop

Machine shop services and engine building

www.facebook.com/pages/Competition-Automotive-Machine/161761447181318

Willard

281-350-4587 (work)

713-30204793 (cell)

4130 Spring Stuebner Rd Spring TX 77389

TTR Member Notes:

James Moore: Willard has been part of the drag racing world in Houston the past 40 years. He has a full shop at his personal residence. I typically use Willard for resurfacing flywheels & light machine work involving sports car suspensions. He has also pressed on ring gears to flywheels for me. Usually pretty quick, but sometimes you have to remind his wife to remind Willard. Willard can do pretty much any machine work involving engine building & he has a steady stream of engines he builds for his customers. Karl Rettenmaier: Willard bored out my TR6 and honed the cylinders

Silver Lake Triumph Centre LLC

Specialized Machine shop services, expert with Triumph Engines

Steve Yott, Owner

262-885-4885

1000 E. Lotus Drive Unit 7 Silver Lake WI 53170

TTR Member Notes:

Expert in Triumph engines and utilized by Triumph vintage racers. Developed a performance TR3/4 oil pump and can upgrade gearbox laygear to accept double needle bearings.

JS Performance Motoring

Expertise in Triumph engine / gearbox / carburetor / differential rebuilding

www.facebook.com/JSPerformanceMotoring/

Jason and Kallie Sukey, Owners

jason@jsperformancemotoring.com

440-984-7720

7836 Oberline Rd Suite D Elyria OH 44035

TTR Member Notes:

Triumph vintage racer and expert in stock and performance rebuilding

Rocker Arms Unlimited

Rocker arm rebuilding

www.rockerarms.com

rockerarms@rockerarms.com

530-242-1316

16575 Clear Creek Road Redding CA 96001

TTR Member Notes:

Business has changed hands a couple of times in the last decade, but it is currently run by the same employees as its earlier name Rocker Arms Specialist. Randy DeRuiter: The former company did an excellent job rebuilding rocker assemblies for two TR3/4 units I sent them. Worth a call if you need this type of work. Karl Rettenmaier: The current company refurbished the rocker arms in Hal Sharps TR6, and the TR6 I am currently restoring.

Damper Dudes

Damper rebuilding, new aluminum dampers

www.damperdudes.net

800-413-2637

6180 Parallel Road Anderson CA 96007

TTR Member Notes:

Karl Rettenmaier: Good shop, ask me about their service

Ignition and Engine Electrical

Advanced Starter Service

Restoration of starters and generators

www.advancedstarter.com

sales@advancedstarter

214-688-0280

2711 Irving Blvd Dallas TX 75207

TTR Member Notes:

From a 2019 Triumph mailing list tip, this business can rebuild Triumph starters

Classic Generator

Restoration of starters and generators

www.classicgenerator.com

Kenneth Warner, Owner

Sales@classicgenerator.com

817-473-1448

4316 Dollar St. Midlothian TX 76065

Wood Alternator & Starter Service

Starters and alternators

www.woodalternator.com

sales@woodalternator.net

281-448-0445

680 Aldine Mail Road Houston TX 77037

TTR Member Notes:

John Baguley: These guys rebuild alternators and starters. They rebuilt an alternator for my 6 and are currently rebuilding the one from my 7. Takes 2-3 days and runs <\$100. Old, old, old shop, they do farm equipment, trucks, cars, marine, off-road, motorcycles, they get in around 100 units a week.

Advanced Distributors

Distributor rebuilding

www.advanceddistributors.com

Jeff Schlemmer, Owner

jeff@advanceddistributors.com

612-804-5543

17495 Marystown Rd Shakopee MN 55379

TTR Member Notes:

Randy DeRuiter: Did a great job rebushing and rebuilding the Lucas distributor on my TR4.

British Vacuum Unit

Distributor and vacuum unit rebuilding

www.britishvacuumunit.com

Rob Medynski, Owner

britishvacuumunit@isp.com

603-731-1788

Briar Bush Rd Canterbury NH 03224

TTR Member Notes:

Unique service for rebuilding Lucas vacuum units

Dick's Auto Electric

Alternator, starter repair

www.dicksautoelectric.com

juan8227@sbcglobal.net

281-342-4753

1504 Avenue H Rosenberg, TX 77471

Carburetor, Brake Cylinder and Shock Rebuilding

Joe Curto Inc.

Carburetor Parts and Services

www.joecurto.com

Joe Curto, Owner

joecurto@aol.com

718-762-7878

22-09 126th Street College Point NY 11356

TTR Member Notes:

Can do full carburetor rebuilds but may have a backlog. Can quickly rebush throttles on SU and Stromberg carb bodies. Excellent source of parts and expert advice.

Ken (Poolboy) Dolhonde

Zenith Stromberg carburetor repair

Ken Dolhonde

kencorsaw@aol.com

Sandy Hook MS

TTR Member Notes:

Ken aka Poolboy has a great reputation with the 6-Pack club and other Triumph owners for carb rebuilds.

Brake Materials & Parts, Inc

Brake booster rebuilding

www.brakematerialsandparts.com

260-426-3331

800 Sherman Blvd Ft Wayne IN 46808

TTR Member Notes:

From Mike Rouse: Found them on the internet looking for a place to repair a spare brake booster.

For a reasonable price, \$170, repaired my booster which included a powder coated finish.

Depending on shop load has a quick turnaround of two weeks or less.

Apple Hydraulics

Shock, carburetor, brake cylinder rebuilding

www.applehydraulics.com

Info@applehydraulics.com

631-369-9515

1610 Middle Road Calverton NY 11933

TTR Member Notes:

Known for shock rebuilding and master cylinder sleeving

White Post Restorations

Brake cylinder rebuilding

www.whitepost.com

info@whitepost.com

540-837-1140

1 Old Car Drive, PO Box D White Post VA 22663

TTR Member Notes:

In business since 1940.

Paint and Body Work

Armandos Paint & Body

Autobody repair and paint

832-213-7322

6829 Highway 36 South Rosenberg TX 77471

TTR Member Notes:

Randy DeRuiter: From a tip by Steve Foster - small shop did a great job repairing the trunk on

my TR4. Paint match was excellent on an older style single stage painted car.

JJ Auto Body

Auto body repair and restoration

www.jjautobodyhouston.com

Jimmy (one of the partner brothers)

jjautobody81@gmail.com

713-349-2886

340 Erin Street Houston TX 77009

TTR Member Notes:

From John Baguley: Repainted my TR7 back to original color with spectacular results. Totally committed to performing a great job, detail oriented. Their main business is insurance collision repair, they do restoration work as a money-making hobby but it does not provide the returns of the insurance work so they only take on limited jobs to fit in. Did not have any rust to deal with so unsure of their capabilities here.

City Classic Cars

Auto body repair and restoration

www.cityclassiccars.tv

Sabra Johnson owner

cityclassiccars@gmail.com

832-717-0774

16548 Stuebner Airline Spring TX 77379

TTR Member Notes:

From Eric Schumann: Here is the website link to the shop that did the paint job, they are mainly a hot rod shop. They did a great job on the TR6 and after two days the paint is still sticking to the car.

Ben's Body Works

Autobody repair and paint

www.facebook.com/bensbodyworksinc

Ben Castro

281-796-6884

4430 Spring Steubner Rd., Spring TX 77389

TTR Member Notes:

James Moore: Ben has painted 2 of my cars & did insurance work on another. He is exceptionally good at color matching. Ben is better for smaller projects as he's usually very busy with insurance repair. I have had Ben do a complete restoration on my TR 250 & my '93 Mazda RX7. He did fantastic work and is very honest & reasonable on pricing.

Cejan Autobody Repair

Autobody repair and paint Cecil Coutou 281-933-0409 13003 Murphy Road, Stafford, TX 77477 TTR Member Notes:

James Moore: Cecil restored the body work and paint on my Datsun 240z. He took 7 months to do a fantastic job. Cecil also did some insurance work for me on two of my vehicles. His work restoring my Z and the insurance work were all to a very high level of quality. Cecil doesn't do too many restorations, but when he does he does fantastic work. Pretty reasonable on pricing and very quick on insurance repair.

Mulder's Rods & Customs

Autobody repair and paint - Specifically project work.

www.facebook.com/MuldersRods

Billy Mulder, Owner 979-451-1241

2401 S Market St., Brenham TX 77833

TTR Member Notes:

James Moore: I have not had any work done by them personally. However, I have visited his shop many times and they only do project work, no insurance repair. Their work ranges from wild customs to restorations. Karl Rettenmaier had his TR6 painted there and the results were excellent & fast. John Reynolds had his TR3 painted there. Clem Haddad was the original TTR member who found the shop & they did a fantastic job on the body work and paint on his TR4. Mike Hado currently has one of his TR3 restorations at Billy's shop.

Bruce's Rod Shop

Fabrication, custom paint and body

www.brucesrodshop.com

281-376-5932

6721 Klein Cemetery Rd Spring TX 77379

TTR Member Notes:

Karl Rettenmaier: Excellent shop to go for custom fabrication, with very reasonable shop rates. Dustin did a great job rear suspension mounts for my MG, also did louvres on my hood which turned out great, welded in frame rails, and a new driver's side floor

Redline Graphics

Car wraps and decals

www.redlinegfx.com

281-872-5800

TTR Member Notes:

James Moore: They produced the battered Union Jack graphic for my TR6 (Patina). Pretty reasonable price, too. They also took an old sticker I had and updated it and produced it in more modern, UV protected form.

Ken Brault Auto Paint

Auto Paint Supply for DIY

www.braultautopaint.com

Multiple Houston Locations

TTR Member Notes:

Randy DeRuiter: Katy store was a good stop to get touchup paint and supplies - will color match if you bring in car or painted sample.

Chroming and Powder Coating

Innovative Coatings of Houston

Powder Coating including car frames

www.icoatingshouston.com

info@icoatingshouston.com

713-290-1455

4327 Pinemont Drive Houston TX 77018

Bayou City Coatings

Powder Coating including car frames

www.bayoucitycoatings.com

832-230-4107

11875 West Little York #1205 Houston TX 77041

TTR Member Notes:

Has had a booth at the Autorama for a few years

Unified Coating Industries

Powder Coating - wheels & car parts

www.ucind.net

832-928-7622

17545 Huffmesiter Rd Suite A Cypress TX 77429

Precision Powder Coating

Car frames, suspension parts & anything else that can be powder coated

281-651-6900

2530 Old Louetta Loop #121, Spring TX 77388

TTR Member Notes:

James Moore: I have had two frames media blasted and powdercoated. They do excellent work. I've also had 100s of parts powdercoated by them over the last 8 years and I have never been anything less than satisfied.

Allied Powder Coating

Powder Coating services

www.alliedpowder.com

713-741-9779

6030 England St Houston TX 77021

TTR Member Notes:

This used to be the go-to place for powder coating everything including car frames. It now is focused on patio furniture but does advertise doing general powdercoating so may be worth contacting if in need.

Speed & Sport Chrome Plating

Chrome plating

www.speedsportchrome.com

Craig Bierman

sales@speedsportchrome.com

713-921-0235

404 Broadway Houston TX 77012

TTR Member Notes:

Formerly known as Chrome Platers of Houston. From Mike Rouse: Chrome plated an original luggage rack, great service and quality.

Atlas Chrome Plating

Chrome plating, poder coating, alloy wheel repair

www.atlaschrome.com

atlaschrome@yahoo.com

713-697-334

8303 Bauman Road Houston TX 77022

TTR Member Notes:

Randy DeRuiter: I took a set of heavily oxidized alloy wheels to them a few years ago and they did a nice job refinishing and polishing them

Custom Polish Chrome

Chrome plating

www.custompolishchromeplating.com

Fidel Bonilla - Owner

Oswald Bonilla - Fidel's son & manages all customer contact

281-787-6230

832-770-4925 Oswalds' number

424 Hill Road Houston TX 77037

TTR Member Notes:

James Moore; I have had Fidel chrome a large amount of work on restoration projects in my garage. His work is very good. He does quite a bit of work of on Desotos, Packards and other projects for Old Iron Works, in Montgomery.

Polydyn Performance Coatings

Performance ceramic engine coatings (headers, bearing shells etc)

www.polydyn.com

info@polydyn.com

281-894-6382

11211 Neeshaw Drive Houston TX 77065

TTR Member Notes:

Ask Mike Hado about his experience with them. From James Moore: I've had oil pans, headers, intake manifolds and valve covers ceramic coated. They do nice work, although I was disappointed when they quit doing shiny ceramic coating for headers. They said that the shine dulled quickly, and they were getting quite a bit of customer complaints on that finish. You will have to go to Jethot for shiny.

Interior Trim, Convertible Tops and Windshields

Stitches Auto Tops & Upholstery

Upholstery & convertible top installation

www.facebook.com/pages/Stitches-Auto-Tops-Upholstery/159941710706109

281-558-8572

1308 Highway 6 South Houston TX 77077

Cy Fair Upholstery & Glass

Trim, detailing, and maybe still glass installation.

www.upholstery-houston.com

Darren Fraysur

281-955-9977

11019 Timbercrest Houston TX 77065

TTR Member Notes:

This entry has been in our resource guide for a while, and the business is still around and its name has upholstery and glass both in it. But they don't talk about glass work on their website. Still worth a call if you need help.

Texas Auto Glass

Glass Replacement

www.texas-auto-glass.com

281-377-8043

15957 Kuykendahl Rd #A Houston TX 77068

TTR Member Notes:

Mike Hado: Has done several TR3 windscreen installations for me as well as Russ Seto with excellent results.

Apple Glass

Glass Replacement

www.appleglasscompany.com

713-680-1400

7037, 3011 Antoine Dr Houston TX 77092

TTR Member Notes:

From our previous resource guide. Locations in Houston and Woodlands

Westside Upholstery Glass & Detail

Upholstery, convertible top and glass replacement

www.westsideupholstery.com

713-932-6501

1467 Brittmoore Rd Houston TX 77043

TTR Member Notes:

In business since 1979.

Reliable Glass - Kenny Walls

Onsite glass installation Kenny Walls 512-629-1453 TTR Member Notes:

James Moore: Kenny comes to your house or garage. He has done a few Triumphs for me. He helped me get the glass out of a Backlight (Surrey top) that I wanted to get painted & helped me install a new glass in that. Very tricky, but Kenny did a very nice job. Very flexible with his hours. He's come out to my garage on Sunday afternoon when I was trying to get a windshield installed to meet a deadline. He also replaced the windshield on my Toyota FJCruiser. Nice job and he even apologized for taking longer as he didn't want to break any of the plastic pieces other installers usually break. I told him that I'd never had anyone do such a nice job on the truck before, so an apology was certainly not needed for being an anal retentive glass guy.

Allstar Glass Corporation

Glass Installation

www.allstar-glass.com

ls@allstar-glass.com

281-575-7575

5138 Hwy 6 North Houston TX 77084

TTR Member Notes:

Len Myers: If you want inexpensive and fast, this is not the place to get your windshield replaced. BUT if you want good quality work with attention to detail and someone who appreciates classic cars then this is your place.

They replaced the windshield on my TR3a. Work was excellent. I thought the labor charge was a bit high, but Hagerty Insurance paid full bill without any questions.

Arturo Martinez

Tapicero De Convertibles 713-269-6706 13727 Smokey Trail Houston TX 77041 TTR Member Notes:

Arturo is a one man trim shop operating out of his home in west Houston. Thanks to James Moore for finding him. Arturo is reasonably priced and does quick turnaround on trim projects - convertible tops, seat recovering or any other custom projects

Instruments and Gauge Rebuilding

Classic Automotive Innovations

Use GPS technology to drive your mechanical speedometer

www.classicautoinnovations.com

Brian and Pam Induni, Owners

503-479-0085

TTR Member Notes:

Mike Rouse says: Classic Speed is a great option to convert your speedometer to one driven by a GPS satellite. With it the speedometer reading is always correct regardless of transmission conversions or tire size changes. I have not had any issues with the satellite signals.

Mo-Ma Manufacturing

Gauge rebuilding

www.momamanufacturing.com

Joey Lobo, Owner

<u>ilobo@momamanufacturing.com</u>

505-766-6661

1321 2nd St NW Albuquerque NM 87102

TTR Member Notes:

Visited by Texas FOGs in 2016, has done a very nice job rebuilding Triumph gauges for TTR members.

West Valley Instruments

Gauge rebuilding

www.westvalleyinstruments.com

Morris Mintz, Owner

westvalleyinstrumentsa@gmail.com

818-758-9500

19314 Vanowen St Reseda CA 91335

TTR Member Notes:

Several happy TTR customers, rebulds gauges and can convert mechanical internals to modern electric components

Nisonger Instruments

No longer rebuilds gauges but sells parts

www.nisonger.com

info@nisonger.com

914-38-1435

225 Hoyt Avenue Mamaroneck NY 10543

Foreign Speedo, Inc

Gauge rebuilding

www.foreignspeedoinc.com

619-298-5278

2246 1/2 University Ave San Diego CA 92104

TTR Member Notes:

In business for over 30 years, experience rebuilding Smiths gauges

Apt Instruments International

Gauge rebuilding

www.gaugeguys.com

952-881-7095

9632 Humboldt Ave South Bloomington MN 55431

TTR Member Notes:

Speedometer and tachometer service, miscellaneous parts

Other Services

Green's Lock and Safe

Key cutting, re-keying locks

www.greenslockandsafe.com

281-376-3375

18117 Kuykendahl Rd Spring TX 77379

TTR Member Notes:

From Gil McCollin: I had extra keys cut for my 1973 Triumph TR6. They had the key blanks in stock and the price was more than reasonable. Knowledgeable, friendly service.

Steve's Lock Shoppe

Keys, lock repair, rekeying

www.steveslockshop.com

Steve Sandlin

steve@steveslockshop.com

936-435-1324

63B Summer Place Suite 100 Huntsville TX 77340

TTR Member Notes:

Specializes in import automotive locks

Custom Car Cool

A/C Systems for classic cars, classic car auto restoration

www.customcarcool.com

info@customcarcool.com

713-680-9664

14800 Hempstead Road Houston TX 77040

Austin Radio & Speedometer

713-659-7920

2406 Austin Street Houston TX 77004

TTR Member Notes:

Contrary to the name, this place is not in Austin, but in Houston on Austin Street. A Google street view suggests it has been in operation for quite a while but that's all we know about it other than it has been in the Resource Guide for a long time.

Armando's Standard Transmission

713-694-1663 / 713-699-1111

8706 Irvington Blvd Houston TX 77023

TTR Member Notes:

James Moore: Good transmission shop for Toyota gearbox rebuilds

Web Resources

It is no secret that we rely on the world-wide web these days to keep our cars running, as the number of parts and repair shops just around the corner has dwindled over time. The following sections can give you leads on parts, services, information and entertainment related to Triumphs – all accessible from the comfort of your keyboard or smart phone.

Parts Vendors - North America

Major Suppliers

The Roadster Factory

www.the-roadster-factory.com

Founded by Charles Runyan (RIP) in 1978, a genuine Triumph enthusiast

Moss Motors

www.mossmotors.com

In business since 1948, covers many british car marques

British Parts Northwest

www.bpnorthwest.com

Smaller catalog but good quality mechanical parts

Little British Car Co

www.lbcarco.com

Moss discounter but also some unique accessories

SpitBits

www.spitbits.com

Catering to Spitfire and GT6 owners

Performance Triumph Vendors

Good Parts

www.goodparts.com

Run by Richard Good TR6 enthusiast - excellent performance parts primarily for TR6 Karl Rettenmaier: Have tried his GP2 and GP3 cams, roller rockers, clutch parts, suspension parts, carburetor assemblies

The Wedge Shop

www.thewedgeshop.com

Woody Cooper's shop for all things wedgie.

TS Imported Automotive

www.tsimportedautomotive.com

Run by enthusiast Ted Schumacher, former Triumph racer. Many performance parts, very knowledgeable on Triumphs Karl Rettenmaier: Have tried his S2 cam in my TR6, also his braided oil gauge line

British Frame and Engine

www.britishframeandengine.com

Started by Ken Gillanders (RIP), many performance parts for TR2-6

Advanced Performance Technology

www.aptfast.com

Performance parts supplier. Karl Rettenmaier: Used them for cam and carburetor parts for my White TR6

Other Triumph Vendors

Engel Imports

www.englishparts.com

British car parts supplier - can buy Bell exhaust systems here

RockAuto

www.rockauto.com

Popular discount parts supplier - limited Triumph parts but some prices are hard to beat such as Timken wheel bearings and also Speedisleeves. Very useful to explore as a parts cross reference as they keep the manufacturer parts numbers

NOS, New, and Used Parts

Team Triumph

www.teamtriumph.com

Ohio based, good source for used parts

Triumph Rescue

www.triumphrescue.com

Pennsylvania based, new and used parts (owner Matt Bakes also owns British Wiring)

Kip Motor Company

www.kipmotor.com

Located in Dallas, has obsolete and NOS parts for many British cars including Triumphs

World Wide Auto Parts

www.nosimport.com

Many NOS parts, also Girling lever shock rebuilding

Rogers Motors

www.jollyrogersmotors.com

Used and NOS parts

Obsolete Automotive

www.obsoleteauto.com

Ontario Canada supplier, new and used parts

British Parts Direct

www.britishpartsdirect.com

Sales part of Oregon based restorer British Auto Works

British Auto Salvage

www.britishautosalvage.com

Macedon New York salvage yard, large operation

Specialized Shops

Patton Machine

www.pattonmachine.com

Run by Rick Patton, specialized parts including fuel injection conversion kit

Neihaus Restoration Products

www.niehausrestoration.com

Randy DeRuiter: Keith Niehaus is a skilled metalworker in Iowa, supplying patch panels to Moss, Roadster Factory and other outlets. He also manufactures a quality bracket set you can use to mount Miata seats in your TR.

Gasket Innovations

www.gasketinnovations.com

Randy DeRuiter: Run by vintage racer Joe Alexander of Alexander Racing Enterprises. Good silicone gaskets, carb heat shields and other performance items.

Quantum Mechanics Ltd

www.quantumechanics.com

Run by John Esposito, specializes in Overdrives both repair and parts

Ratco

www.rat-co.com

Tony Vigliatti owner with great reputation. New Frames for TR2-TR6 cars and other parts

Classic Car Performance

www.classiccarperformance.com

Interesting site, a collection of business almagamated together including wire wheels, high torque starters, TR3 sidecurtain bags etc

<u>Engine / Drivetrain</u>

Isky Racing Cams

www.iskycams.com

Performance cams and good tech info

Superior Lobes D. Elgin Cams

www.elgincams.com

Performance cams and good tech info

Pierce Manifolds Inc

www.piercemanifolds.com

Triumph Weber carburetor applications. Karl Rettenmaier: Has excellent DVD's describing rebuilding and setting of Weber Carburetors

RamTech

www.ramtechefi.com
EFI for Triumphs
Ramin Mirshab
ramtechefi@gmail.com
248-629-0601

Ramin Mirshab is an automotive engineer and Triumph hobbiest who has developed electronic fuel injection systems for Triumph 4 cylinders (Spitfire, TR3-4s) and 6 cylinders (GT6, TR250, TR6). His design is similar looking to the original manifolds seen on the UK PI cars and his kits come complete with manifold, injectors, throttle body and all the needed sensors. He definitely has brought EFI to any shade tree mechanic who wants to try something different with their Triumph. Ramin sells his kits to do it yourselfers primarily on Facebook Triumph groups or on EBay and he is very accessible when the questions start rolling in.

Vintage Performance Development

Mikuni Carburetor Kits

www.v-performance.com

John Parker

jparker3@twcny.rr.com

315-478-1229

Dusty Nicholson: John is the Mikuni expert, he focuses on Volvo P1800's but has equipped every model of Triumph with Mikuni's. Very impressive performance testing data he has on the website as well as the customer reviews. I have his modified Mikuni on a Moss supercharger on a TR3 and am impressed with the performance.

ATI Performance Productes

www.atiracing.com

Racing/performance damper for TR3/4 engines

123Ignition USA

www.123ignitionusa.com

USA distributor for 123Ignition

Wheels and Tires

Dayton Wire Wheels

www.daytonwirewheels.com

US manufacturer of wire wheels

VTO Wheels

www.vtowheels.com

Alloy wheels for Triumphs

GC360 Enterprises

www.gc360enterprises.com

Alloy wheels for TR2-6, recreation of American Racing Silverstone wheels

Diamond Back Classic Tires

www.dbtires.com

James Moore: They made some custom Redline Tires for my TR250 using Michelin X radials. Not cheap, but their process produced a really nice looking tire. They can pretty much put Redlines on any tire.

Coker Tire

www.coker.com

Source for Redlines, Vredesteins, Dayton Wire Wheels, etc

Universal Vintage Tire

www.universaltire.com

Source for Dunlop, Vredestein, Michelin Tires

Vulcan Tire

www.vulcantire.com

Randy DeRuiter: Best price I could find on Vredesteins on the web when I purchased in 2018.

Tire Stickers

www.tirestickers.com

Offers a glue on option for TR6 redline tires

Radiators

Wizard Custom Aluminum Radiators

www.wizardcooling.com

High quality aluminum radiators made in New York. From Mike Rouse: Replaced the stock radiator in my TR6, radiator with pusher fan solved the overheating issues I was having at stop lights and slow moving traffic.

Brice Thomas Radiator

www.cgj.com

High quality aluminum radiators made in Alabama. Randy DeRuiter: Used in both my TR4 and TR6, work well. Karl Rettenmaier: Have purchased both 2 and 3 row radiators for my TR6's

Griffin Thermal Products

http://www.griffinrad.com/

High quality aluminum radiators made in South Carolina.

Ron Davis Radiators

www.rondavisradiators.com

Aluminum radiators for TR4,TR6s

Suspension

Energy Suspension

www.energysuspension.com

Polyurethane suspension components

Brakes

Federal Hill Trading Company

www.fedhillusa.com

Brake lines and fittings including Girling fittings

Classic Tube

www.classictube.com

Pre-bent brake line kits for Triumphs in regular steel or stainless

The Vintage Line

www.thevintageline.com

Cunifer brake line kits for Triumphs, similar to Automec kits sold by Moss but steel fittings.

Racing / Performance Equipment

Porterfield Brakes

www.porterfield-brakes.com

Racing/Performance Front Brake Pads

Jegs

www.jegs.com

Performance parts supplier

Summit Racing Equipment

www.summitracing.com

Racing / Performance parts supplier

Pegasus Auto Racing Supplies

www.pegasusautoracing.com

Racing / Performance parts supplier, has Girling brake master cylinders

Rubber Products

MacGregor British Car Parts

www.macgregorukcarparts.com

Bristleflex Door Seals, Other Rubber Seals

Steele Rubber Products

www.steelerubber.com

Rubber parts for classic cars including windshield gaskets, suspension rubber, grommets and plugs, molded and extruded parts.

Trim

Heritage Upholstery

www.heritagetrim.com

Interior Trim for TR2-6 cars

Prestige Autotrim Products

www.prestigeautotrim.com

Triumph tops and interior trim

Madera Concepts

www.maderaconcepts.com

Wood Dashes for Triumphs

Clark and Clark Inc

www.clarkandclarkinc.com

Miscellaneous Accessories for Triumphs

E. Parrella Company

www.epcomfg.com

Old school shift knobs for the rebel in the crowd

Instruments Lighting and Electrical

Advanced Autowire

www.advanceautowire.com

Custom wiring harnesses

British Wiring

www.britishwiring.com

US source for wiring harnesses and electrical components

Rhode Island Wiring Service Inc

www.riwire.com

Wiring harnesses and supplies

LiteZupp Industries LLC

www.litezupp.com

Dallas company with quality LED lighting designed for Triumphs

Regalia and Accessories

Fourth Gear Ltd

www.fourth-gear-ltd.com

Custom embroidery with Triumph themes

Triple-C Motor Accessories

www.triple-c.com

Regalia and accessories for British cars

Sports Car Art

www.sportscarart.com

Illustrator art for Triumph cars

Rallye Productions

www.rallyeproductions.com

Source for club dash plaques

Tools and Equipment

Jay Holecamp

www.geocities.ws/jholekamp/

Specialized Pressure Gauges for Overdrive servicing

Rick Patton

www.pattonmachine.com

TR6 Trailing Arm Repair Jig

Eastwood Company

www.eastwood.com

DIY Automotive Tools

Caswell Inc

www.caswellplating.com

Hobbyist Plating Kits

ASE Deals

www.asedeals.com/car-lifts

Car Lifts

Challenger lifts

www.challengerlifts.com

Car Lifts

Bendpak

www.bendpak.com

Car Lifts

Mohawk Lifts

www.mohawklifts.com

Car Lifts

Direct Lift

www.directlift.com/

Car Lifts

Kwik Lift

www.kwik-lift.com

low rise ramp system car lift

Ezcarlift

www.ezcarlift.com

portable low rise lift system

OuickJack

www.quickjack.com

portable low rise lift system

Greg Smith Equipment

www.gregsmithequipment.com

Large retailer for car lifts and other garage equipment

Garage Supplies

McMaster Carr

www.mcmaster.com

Nuts, bolts, and other goods

Fastenal

www.fastenal.com

Nuts, bolts, and other goods

Grainger

www.grainger.com

Nuts, bolts, and other goods

Aircraft Spruce

www.aircraftspruce.com

Yes, it is for the frequent flyers but it has AN fittings and other parts well suited to our Triumphs

Parts Vendors - Rest of World

Major Suppliers

Rimmer Brothers

www.rimmerbros.co.uk

Large UK Supplier

Moss Europe

www.moss-europe.co.uk

Part of Moss US, but different origin and has some unique parts not sold in US

Bastuck

www.bastuck.de

German company, with some unique parts

Performance Triumph Vendors

Revington TR

www.revingtontr.co.uk

Enthusiast owned, similar to The Roadster Factory but performance oriented

Triumph Special Tuning

www.triumphspecialtuning.com

UK sales arm of TR Enterprises

Racestorations

www.racetorations.co.uk

UK Performance parts

Racemettle

www.racemettleltd.co.uk

UK Performance parts

Cambridge Motorsport

www.cambridgemotorsport.com

UK Performance parts

Other Triumph Vendors

Chris Witor

www.chriswitor.com

Triumph parts, specializing in Triumph 2000 and 2500 vehicles

Robsport International

www.robsport.co.uk

UK Parts Vendor for various Triumph cars

James Paddock Limited

www.jamespaddock.co.uk

UK Parts Vendor for various Triumph cars

SC Parts Group Ltd

www.scparts.co.uk

UK parts vendor

Limora

www.limora.com

German parts vendor

Anglo Parts

www.angloparts.com

Belgian parts vendor

TR Shop London

www.trshop.co.uk

UK parts vendor

TRGB Triumph Specialists

www.trgb.co.uk

UK parts and service vendor

Quiller Triumph

www.quillertriumph.co.uk

UK parts vendor

Leacy Classics

www.leacyclassics.com

UK parts vendor

David Manners Group

www.jagspares.co.uk

UK parts vendor

Canley Classics

www.canleyclassics.com

UK parts vendor

NOS, New, and Used Parts

Classic Car Spares

www.classic-spares-electrical.com

UK Supplier - NOS Lucas electrical components

Mick Dolphin Classic Triumph Spares

www.mickdolphin.co.uk

UK Vendor NOS Triumph Parts

TR Bitz

www.trbitz.com

UK parts & repair services - new and used parts

Specialized Shops

Andrew Turner Carburretor Specialist

www.su-carbs.co.uk

UK carb specialist, similar to Joe Curto

Distributor Doctor

www.distributordoctor.com

UK Supplier, similar to Advanced Distributors in US

Peter Burgess

www.peter-burgess.com

Mostly a performance MG site, but does performance prep Spitfire and TR4-6 heads

Stevson Motors

www.stevsonmotors.co.uk

60 year experience supplying automotive hydraulic components

Kilmartin Automotive Sheetmetal

www.kas-kilmartin.com.au

Australian supplier of body panels - high quality

Revival Motorsport Fabrications

www.revivalfabrications.com

Unique business recreating the original aluminum Surrey backlights seen on TR4 through TR250 cars

North Devon Metalcraft

www.ndmetal.co.uk

If you want an aluminum bodied TR3, they are the go-to place.

Engine / Drivetrain

Piper Camshafts

www.pipercams.co.uk

UK Performance cams

Newman Cams

www.newman-cams.com

UK Performance cams

123Ignition

www.123ignition.nl

Dutch programmable distributor

Overdrive Spares

www.odspares.com

Spare parts for Laycock de Normanville overdrives

Overdrive Repair Services

www.overdrive-repairs.co.uk

Spare parts for Laycock de Normanville overdrives

Burlen Ltd

www.burlen.co.uk

UK manufacturer of SU and Zenith Stromberg parts - new SU carbs typically cheaper than in US

Webcon UK Ltd

www.webcon.co.uk

UK manufacturer and distirbutor of performance fuel and engine management systems. Weber carbs & manifolds for Triumphs

Wheels and Tires

Motor Wheel Service

www.mwsint.com

UK wire wheel supplier

John Brown Wheels

www.johnbrownwheels.com

UK Supplier alloy wheels for Triumphs

Radiators

Alicool

www.alicool.co.uk

UK supplier aluminum radiators

Classic Silicone Hoses

www.classicsiliconehoses.com

From a tip from the 6-Pack forum: Small shop specializining in silicone hoses

<u>Suspension</u>

<u>Brakes</u>

Automec Equipment & Parts

www.automec.co.uk

UK brakeline kits and parts

Racing / Performance Equipment

Merlin Motorsport

www.merlinmotorsport.co.uk

UK general performance parts. Carries Samco silicone hoses

Demon Tweeks

www.demon-tweeks.com

UK general performance parts

Trim

John Skinner Limited

www.john-skinner.co.uk

UK trim supplier for Triumphs

Aldridge Trimming Limited

www.aldridge.co.uk

Trim for Triumph cars

Park Lane Classics

www.parklaneclassics.co.uk

Trim for Spitfire and GT6

Classical Dash

www.classical-dash.co.uk

Wood Dashes for Triumphs, UK based

Newton Commercial

www.newtoncomm.co.uk

Trim for Spitfire, GT6, Herald and Vitesse

Boot Bag

www.boot-bag.com

Waterproof duffle bag for convertibles

Woolies

www.woolies-trim.co.uk

UK based trim supplies - great source for seals, TR3 dash covering

Bresco Vehicle Services

www.bresco.com

UK supplier for trim and fasteners - some difficult to find parts

Instruments Lighting and Electrical

Auto Sparks

www.autosparks.co.uk

UK supplier Triumph wiring harnesses and electrical components

Auto Electric Supplies Ltd

www.autoelectricsupplies.co.uk

UK general electrical supplies including Lucas branded components and gauge bezels

Stafford Vehicle Components

www.s-v-c.co.uk

UK supplier - electrical and other components

Speedy Cables Ltd

www.speedycables.com

Custom speedometer cables, modern Smiths instrument replacements

The Green Spark Plug Co

www.gsparkplug.com

UK supplier - electrical and other components - some neat parts here

The Gauge Shop

www.thegaugeshop.com

UK supplier Smiths gauges

Regalia and Accessories

British Motor Museum

www.britishmotormuseum.co.uk/archive/heritage-certificates

Formerly the Heritage Motor Centre - Source of Heritage 'Birth Certificates' for all post-war Triumphs 1946-1981

Holden Vintage and Classic

www.holden.co.uk

UK accessories for British cars

Motoring Classics

www.motoringclassics.co.uk

The is the retail arm of British Motor Heritage, focused on UK manufactured parts and accessories - many parts like Tex mirrors and wiper blades, EBC brakes and Goodrich brake hoses. Heritage body panels are not sold through the site but are sold through suppliers like Moss, Roadster Factory, or Rimmer Brothers